Minutes

Lossiemouth Community Council Monday 21st November 2016, 7pm at Community Centre Chair: Mike Mulholland Attendees

• Carolle Ralph (Vice Chair); Maureen Garden; Councillor Cowe and Councillor Tuke.

Apologies

 Apologies were received from Heather Sheils (Secretary); Tim Stanning (Treasurer); Andy Campbell; John Smart; Sam Williams (RAF Liason Officer); Councillor Slater and Tim Betts (Community Warden).

T		Discussion	A -1:
Тор	IC	Discussion	Action
1.	Welcome Police Report Community	The Chair opened the meeting at 1900hrs after welcoming all those attending.	
	Warden report	Unfortunately, the meeting was not quorate. There follows a note of the discussion points.	
		Community Warden and Police reports discussed, 24 crimes including 6 of vandalism	
2.	Local Community Attendees	There were no Local Community Attendees.	
3.	Minutes of Last Meeting	The Minutes of the previous meeting were accepted as a true record of the meeting with 1 amendment. RNA should be replaced by the Royal British Legion in reference to the Armistice Day point.	
4.	Matters Arising	Dennis Slater had advised meeting that the MOD would ensure work done to the pipe off West Beach will be done before the end of the year. The meeting was advised that the Citizen of the Year award had not been handed on to the second winner Madgie Cameron in May as it should have been. Carolle to contact Aimmee Mackie and pass award to Madgie.	
5.	Correspondence	There was no current correspondence.	
6.	Matters from Community Councillors	Carolle Ralph and Tim Stanning attended meeting on 15 th November with reference to the A96 proposed bypass. Minutes to follow for circulation Discussion around the problematic behaviour of young people in High Street and vandalism in Station Park toilets again. John advised the group that a Moray Council attendant will be locking them in the afternoon over the winter to avoid further issues. Carolle will notify the members of the group who have been	

-			
		locking them for the last 5 years.	
		CCTV is currently not working in the town, it will cost a considerable amount of money to rectify this problem.	
		Drains in Inchbroom Avenue are blocked again. John to report this to the Moray Council.	
		Concerns raised once again about frequency of buses to the town, the meeting agreed that it was difficult to argue the case for increased frequency without evidence of need.	
		Concerns raised about smell from the Inchbroom plant once again expressed by members of the public. Once the importance of reminding residents to phone and complain was restated.	
		Fundraise for the defibrillator continues, with events being held over next 3 months. Community Council members will receive training and be involved in discussing where these are to be sited once funds are secure.	
7.	Matters from Councillors	There were no matters raised by the Councillors.	
8.	Treasurers Report	The accounts for the year need to be completed as soon as possible by Tim.	TS
9.	Reports	There were no reports presented.	
10	Planning Issues	The owners of the 9 hold golf course which had their restaurant burned down 3 years ago, have applied for permission to build a house. The Community Council agreed they had no concerns about this and that it was understandable that the people would want to live close to their business given the isolated position. Maureen and Tim to feedback before 1 December.	TS
11	AOCB, Date, Time and Venue of Next Meeting	It was agreed that the next meeting should be prior to the Christmas meal where we will discuss any urgent business on Monday 19th December 2016. Carolle will email people with details.	
		Next meeting will be on Monday 16 th January 2017	
		7pm at Lossiemouth Community Centre.	